

# Minutes of the EMERGERNCY MEDICAL SERVICES BOARD Wednesday, December 7, 2022 (Day 1)

The meeting of the Emergency Medical Services Board opened at 9:00 am in the Iris Room at 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, Tennessee.

Link to video stream:

https://tdh.streamingvideo.tn.gov/Mediasite/Play/f078146c9e974b4e974b6adcd60177531d

#### CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

The Chair Dr. Smith called the meeting to order at 9:00 am CST.

Ms. Ferguson conducted a ro	oll call with t	he following	results:				
<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Present	Absent	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Present	Absent		
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X		Twila Rose	Х			
Jeff Beaman	X		James Ross, RN		Х		
Dr. Seth Brown	X		Dennis Rowe	Х			
Greg Miller	X		Tim Strange		Х		
Brad Phillips	X		Tyler White	Х			
Randy Porter	X		Jeanne Yeatman, RN	Х			
Brian Robinson	X		11 Present; 2 Absent; A quorum was declared				

#### Also, present:

Brandon Ward, Director - Office of Emergency Medical Services Hansel Cook, Assistant EMS Director Tory Ferguson, Regulatory Board Administrative Assistant 3 Dr. Joe Holley, Medical Director Paul Richardson, Associate Counsel – Office of General Counsel Matthew Gibbs, Deputy General Counsel – Office of General Counsel John Dabbs, Region 1 EMS Consultant Jonathan Beaty, Region 2 EMS Consultant Nita Jernigan, Region 3 EMS Consultant Brian Tompkins, Region 4 EMS Consultant Kevin Cagle Region 7 EMS Consultant Mike Duck, Region 8 EMS Consultant

The minutes of the September 2022 and November 2022 meetings were reviewed and approved unanimously after a motion by Mr. Dennis Rowe and a proper second by Mrs. Jeanne Yeatman.

#### OGC Report

The OGC report was provided by Mr. Matthew Gibbs, Deputy General Counsel of the Office of General Counsel. The OGC has 35 open cases. 1 agreed order and 5 contested cases were slated for this meeting and the following day.

#### **TNPAP Report**

#### Ms. Teresa Phillips provided a report of July 1 – September 30, 2022.

### School Approvals

Director Ward presented 4 programs for approval. GMR – Community Paramedic, Sullivan County EMS – Basic EMT, Montgomery County EMS/APSU – AEMT, Ballad Health/Sullivan County/Washington County EMS – Critical Care Program. A motion was made by Mr. Dennis Rowe and was properly seconded by Mr. Brad Phillips. Dr. Brown recused. The motion passed with all others in favor.

### Air Ambulance Committee

Mr. Robbie Tester provided an update on the progress of projects in the Air Ambulance Committee rule revisions.

#### **COPEC Report**

Ms. Natasha Kurth presented the report. The CECA website has updated training modules. The annual conference April 13-14<sup>th</sup> at the University of Memphis. The Star of Life awards will be held at the FB Expo Center in Lebanon on May 4<sup>th</sup>. Information about pediatric restraint device and other grants was also discussed.

#### **Continuing Education**

Mr. Kirk Harris provided the report, citing discussion of changes on AEMT scope of practice and its rollout regionally.

### **Initial Education**

Mr. David Blevins provided the report. Mr. Greg Johnson of Columbia State Community College was introduced to provide information about the scope of practice update designed by the subcommittee formed by the Initial Education Committee. Mr. Dennis Rowe made a motion to approve the AEMT update process and it was properly seconded by Mr. James Ross. The roll was called, and the motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Blevins also provided an update on the EMT to Paramedic curriculum study. They intend to present it at the March 2023 meeting. The TBR convening was discussed briefly.

Out of state educational institutions performing clinical rotations in Tennessee was discussed by the Initial Education committee and the information forwarded to the Board. The committee had recommended not allowing the out of state programs to complete clinical rides in Tennessee. Those out of state agencies currently interning in Tennessee would be allowed to finish their training. The Board expressed concern with specific challenges that could occur should this come to fruition. The members requested further work on this issue from the committee and it was tabled until that time.

## **CASES**

The Board took a short recess prior to hearing cases. Judge Michael Begley served as the administrative law judge for this meeting. He provided an overview of the process. Mr. Paul Richardson from the Office of General Counsel represented the Tennessee Department of Health.

#### William Angel, License #36779 Represented by Attorney Thomas Austin- Criminal Violation

A motion to accept the Findi	ings of	Fact 1-3	3 was duly m	ade by Mr. Jeff Beaman and pr	operly sec	conded by	Mr. Dennis
Rowe. The motion passed.							
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X		
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent		
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe	X		
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absen	t
Brad Phillips	X			Tyler White	X		
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN	X		
Brian Robinson	X			11 Ayes; 0 Nays; 2 Absent	; 0 Abstei	ntion - Mo	tion Passed

A motion to accept the Conc	lusions	of Law	as written w	vas duly made by Mr. Greg Mil	ller and pr	operly seco	onded by
Dr. Seth Brown. The motion	passed	l.					
<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X		
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent		
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe	X		
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absen	t
Brad Phillips	X			Tyler White	X		
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN	X		
Brian Robinson	X			11 Ayes; 0 Nays; 2 Absent	; 0 Abstei	ntion - Mo	tion Passed

A motion to for Disciplinary Action of 24-month probation was duly made by Mr. Jeff Beaman and properly seconded by Mr. Randy Porter. The motion was withdrawn during discussion. A motion was duly made by Mr. Randy Porter and properly seconded by Dr. Brown to suspend respondent's license until judgement is issued and respondent reappears before the board.

Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith		X		Twila Rose	X		
Jeff Beaman		X		Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent		t
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe		X	
Greg Miller		X		Tim Strange	Absent		t
Brad Phillips		X		Tyler White		X	
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		X	
Brian Robinson		X		3 Ayes; 8 Nays; 2 Absent;	0 Abstention - Motion Failed		

A motion to for Disciplinary	Action	n of Rev	vocation was	duly made by Mr. Jeff Beaman	and prop	erly second	ded by Mr.	
Greg Miller. The motion pas	sed.							
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X			
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absent		
Dr. Seth Brown		X		Dennis Rowe	X			
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange	Absent			
Brad Phillips	X			Tyler White	X			
Randy Porter		X		Jeanne Yeatman, RN	X			
Brian Robinson	X			9 Ayes; 2 Nays; 2 Absent;	0 Absten	tion - Mot	ion Passed	
A motion to for Policy States Beaman. The motion passed		s presen	ted was duly	made by Mr. Brad Phillips and	l properly	seconded	by Mr. Jeff	
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X			

Jeff Beaman	X		Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absent	
Dr. Seth Brown		X	Dennis Rowe	X		
Greg Miller	X		Tim Strange	Absent		
Brad Phillips	X		Tyler White	X		
Randy Porter		X	Jeanne Yeatman, RN	X		
Brian Robinson	X		10 Ayes; 2 Nays; 2 Absent	0 Abstention - Motion Passed		

#### William Russ, License #18073 Voluntary Surrender – Criminal Violation

Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X		
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent		
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe	X		
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absen	t
Brad Phillips	X			Tyler White	X		
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN	X		
Brian Robinson	X			11 Ayes; 0 Nays; 2 Absent	; 0 Abstention - Motion Passe		

Cases concluded for this day and resumed the following day.

### Medical Director's Report

Dr. Joe Holley provided a brief report about upcoming Clinical Issues committee items that will come to the Board at the March meeting.

The December 7, 2022, meeting was adjourned for the day.

# Minutes of the EMERGERNCY MEDICAL SERVICES BOARD

# Thursday, December 8, 2022 (Day 2)

The meeting of the Emergency Medical Services Board opened at 9:00 am in the Iris Room at 665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, Tennessee.

Link to video stream:

https://tdh.streamingvideo.tn.gov/Mediasite/Play/fe0acc4b6e614f108ee86b0cde488fe61d

Ms. Ferguson conducted a ro	oll call with t	he following	results:		
Board Member's Name	Present	Absent	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Present	Absent
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X		Twila Rose	Х	
Jeff Beaman	X		James Ross, RN		X
Dr. Seth Brown	X		Dennis Rowe	Х	
Greg Miller	X		Tim Strange		X
Brad Phillips		X	Tyler White		X
Randy Porter	X		Jeanne Yeatman, RN		X
Brian Robinson	X		8 Present; 5 Absent; A que	orum was dec	lared

Dr. Smith called the meeting to order at 9:05 am CST.

#### **Election of Board Chair**

A motion was duly made by Mr. Randy Porter to retain Dr. Smith as Board Chair. A second was properly made by Mr. Greg Miller. The roll was called, and the motion passed unanimously.

#### CASES

Judge Michael Begley was the administrative law judge that assisted the Board today with the meeting. He informed the members of the process overview. Mr. Paul Richardson from the Office of General Counsel represented the Tennessee Department of Health.

#### Johnathan Williams, License #213774 Represented by Attorney Bryce Ashby – Unprofessional Criminal Violation

A motion was duly made by Mr. Randy Porter and properly seconded by Mr. Jeff Beaman to accept the Findings of Fact as provided in items 1-3. The motion passed.

Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X			
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent			
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe	X			
Greg Miller	Х			Tim Strange	Absent			
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White	Absent			
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absen	t	
Brian Robinson	X			8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	0 Abstent	tion - Moti	ion Passed	
A motion was duly made by	Mr. Ra	ndy Po	rter and prop	erly seconded by Mr. Jeff Bear	nan to acc	ept the Co	nclusions of	
Law as presented. The motio	on passe	ed.				-		
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	

Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	Χ		Twila Rose	X			
Jeff Beaman	X		Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absent		
Dr. Seth Brown	X		Dennis Rowe	X			
Greg Miller	X		Tim Strange		Absent		
Brad Phillips		Absent	Tyler White		Absent		
Randy Porter	X		Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absent		
Brian Robinson	X		8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	0 Abstention - Motion Passed			

A motion was duly made by Mr. Jeff Beaman and properly seconded by Mr. Randy Porter for the respondent's license to be placed on probation until 09/16/2024 and that he attends 4 hours of anger management as approved by the department. The motion passed.

<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain	Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain		
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X				
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absen	t		
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe	X				
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absent			
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White	Absent				
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absent			
Brian Robinson	X			8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	Nays; 5 Absent; 0 Abstention - Motion Passed				
A motion was duly made by after changing 'Revocation'		•		erly seconded by Dr. Seth Brov passed.	wn to adoj	pt the Polic	ey Statement		
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain		
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X				
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absent			
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe	X				
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absent			
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White	Absent				
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absent			
Brian Robinson	X			8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	0 Absten	tion - Mot	ion Passed		

# <u>Cleola Hogan, License #36071 – Unprofessional Conduct</u>

A motion was duly made by Dr. Seth Brown and properly seconded by Mr. Greg Miller to accept the Findings of Fact 1-4. The motion passed.									
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain		
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X				
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent		t		

Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe			X	
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absen	t	
Brad Phillips		Abse	nt	Tyler White	Absent			
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN	Absent			
Brian Robinson	x			7 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	1 Abstention - Motion Passe			
		undy Po	rter and prop	erly seconded by Mr. Greg Mil				
Law as presented in the orde	r. The	motion	passed.		1	-		
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	Χ			Twila Rose	X			
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absen	t	
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe			Х	
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absen	t	
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White		Absen	t	
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absen	t	
Brian Robinson	X			7 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	1 Absten	tion - Moti	on Passed	
A motion was duly made by 1-4. The motion passed.	Dr. Set	th Brow	n and proper	rly seconded by Mr. Greg Mille	r to accep	ot the Findin	ngs of Fact	
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X			
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent			
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe			X	
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absen	t	
Brad Phillips		Abse	nt	Tyler White		Absent		
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absen	t	
Brian Robinson	X			7 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	1 Absten	tion - Moti	on Passed	
A motion was duly made by Action as presented. The mo		-	er and prope	rly seconded by Mr. Jeff Beama	an to acce	pt the Disc	iplinary	
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose		X		
Jeff Beaman		x		Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absen	t	
Dr. Seth Brown		X		Dennis Rowe			X	
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absen	t	
Brad Phillips		Abse	nt	Tyler White		Absen	t	
Randy Porter	1	X		Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absent		
Brian Robinson	1	X		2 Ayes; 5 Nays; 5 Absent;	1 Absten	tion - Moti	on Failed	
				erly seconded by Dr. Seth Brown ng, and TNPAP. The motion pas	-	oposed Dis	ciplinary	
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X	İ		Twila Rose	X			

Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absent			
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe			X		
Greg Miller		X		Tim Strange		Absent			
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White		Absent			
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN	Absent				
Brian Robinson	X			6 Ayes; 1 Nays; 5 Absent; 1 Abstention – Motion Passed					
A motion was duly made by with changes to the disciplin				rly seconded by Dr. Seth Brow ed.	n to acce	pt the Polic	cy Statement		
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain		
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X				
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent				
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe			X		
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absent			
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White	Absent				
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absent			
Brian Robinson	X			7 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	1 Absten	Abstention - Motion Passed			

## Alexandria Sobota License #210023 – Unprofessional Conduct

A motion was duly made by motion passed.	Mr. Ra	indy Po	rter and prop	erly seconded by Mr. Jeff Bear	nan to pro	ceed in De	efault. The	
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye Nay Absta			
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X			
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absen	t	
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe	X			
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange	Absent			
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White	Absent			
Randy Porter	Х			Jeanne Yeatman, RN	Absent			
Brian Robinson	Х			8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	0 Abstention - Motion Passed			
A motion was duly made by as presented in the final order				erly seconded by Dr. Seth Brow	wn to acce	pt the Find	lings of Fact	
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X			
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent			
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe	X			
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange	Absent			
Brad Phillips		Abse	nt	Tyler White	Absent			
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absen	t	
		1			1			

Brian Robinson	X			8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent; 0 Abstention - Motion Passed					
		-		perly seconded by Mr. Brian Ro	obinson to	accept the	•		
Conclusions of Law as prese				-		N.T.			
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain		
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X				
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absen	t		
Dr. Seth Brown	Х			Dennis Rowe	Х				
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absen	t		
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White		Absen	t		
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absen	t		
Brian Robinson	X			8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	Distention - Motion Passed				
A motion was duly made by respondent's license. The mo		-	orter and pro	perly seconded by Mr. Dennis	Rowe to t	he revoke	the		
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain		
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X				
Jeff Beaman		X		Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent				
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe	X				
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absen	t		
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White		Absent			
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absen	t		
Brian Robinson	X			8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	0 Abstent	tion - Mot	ion Passed		
A motion was duly made by Statement IV. The motion pa		dreg Mi	ller and prop	erly seconded by Mr. Randy Po	orter to ac	cept the Po	olicy		
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain		
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X				
Jeff Beaman		X		Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent				
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe	Х				
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absent			
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White	Absent				
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absen	t		
Brian Robinson	X			8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	0 Absten	) Abstention - Motion Passed			

# David Brooks, License # 32094 – Criminal Conviction

A motion was duly made by Mr. Greg Miller and properly seconded by Mr. Randy Porter to proceed in Default. The motion passed.								
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	Χ			Twila Rose	X			

Jeff Beaman	Х			Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent			
Dr. Seth Brown	Χ			Dennis Rowe	X			
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absen	t	
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White		Absent		
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absen	t	
Brian Robinson	X			8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	0 Absten	O Abstention - Motion Passe		
A motion was duly made by motion passed.	Mr. G	reg Mill	ler and prope	rly seconded by Mr. Randy Por	rter the Fin	ndings of F	act 1-3. Th	
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X			
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absen	t	
Dr. Seth Brown	Χ			Dennis Rowe	Χ			
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absen	t	
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White	Absent			
Randy Porter	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN	Absent			
Brian Robinson	X			8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	0 Absten	tion - Mot	ion Passed	
A motion was duly made by Law as presented in the final				perly seconded by Mr. Greg Mi	iller to acc	cept the Co	nclusions o	
<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X			
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absen	t	
Dr. Seth Brown	Χ			Dennis Rowe	X			
Greg Miller	X			Tim Strange		Absen	t	
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White		Absen	t	
Randy Porter	Χ			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absen	t	
Brian Robinson	X			8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	0 Absten	tion - Mot	ion Passed	
A motion was duly made by Disciplinary Action. The mo		•	orter and prop	perly seconded by Mr. Jeff Bea	man for re	evocation a	IS	
Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	X			Twila Rose	X			
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN	Absent		t	
Dr. Seth Brown	Χ			Dennis Rowe	X			
	X			Tim Strange		Absent		
Greg Miller		Abse	ent	Tyler White	Absent			
Greg Miller Brad Phillips					Absent			
	X			Jeanne Yeatman, RN		Absen	t	

Board Member's Name	Aye	Nay	Abstain	<b>Board Member's Name</b>	Aye	Nay	Abstain	
Chair Dr. Sullivan Smith	Х			Twila Rose	X			
Jeff Beaman	X			Vice Chair James Ross, RN		Absent		
Dr. Seth Brown	X			Dennis Rowe	X			
Greg Miller	Χ			Tim Strange		Absent	t	
Brad Phillips		Abse	ent	Tyler White	Absent			
Randy Porter	Χ			Jeanne Yeatman, RN	Absent			
Brian Robinson	X			8 Ayes; 0 Nays; 5 Absent;	0 Abstention - Motion Passed			

A brief discussion about requesting other Boards to share/notify the EMS Board of matters involving EMS personnel who are also licensed by other health related boards. A motion was duly made by Mr. Porter, and it was properly seconded by Mr. Miller to investigate this possibility. The motion passed with a unanimous voice vote.

Having no further business to come before the Board on this date, the meeting was adjourned at 11:35am.